

**Minutes**  
**GBV Sub-sector (No. 47)**  
**Monday 26 November, 2018**  
**11:00 am**  
**Sayeman Beach Hotel, Cox Bazaar, BANGLADESH**

**Start Time:**

The meeting was called to order at 11:00.

**Attendance:**

**Standing Members**

| Organization                     | Focal Point                    | Present | Absent |
|----------------------------------|--------------------------------|---------|--------|
| GBV Sub Sector Coordinator       | Ms. Nejemalmolook Ibrahim      | X       |        |
| GBV Sub Sector IMO               | Mr. Pei-Chieh Tseng            |         | X      |
| GBV GBVIM Specialist             | Mr. Aliou Salihou Maiga        |         | X      |
| UNFPA                            | Ms. Sarah Baird                | X       |        |
| IOM                              | Ms. Megan Denise Smith         | X       |        |
| Action Against Hunger            | Ms. Sanchary Prativa           |         | X      |
| International Rescue Committee   | Ms. Ranya Ghabban              | X       |        |
| Mukti                            | Mr. Shamim Sarder              |         | X      |
| UNICEF                           | Ms. Ricka Silvia Biswas        | X       |        |
| TAI                              | Ms. Swpna Rani Somadder (Alt.) | X       |        |
| UNHCR                            | Ms. Rehema Miiro (Alt.)        |         | X      |
| BRAC                             | Ms. Tahmina Yesmin             | X       |        |
| Relief International             | Mr. Swagata Dhar (Alt.)        | X       |        |
| Plan International               | Ms. Bernadett Feke             |         | X      |
| OXFAM                            | Ms. Maria Libertad Dometita    | X       |        |
| Action Aid                       | Ms. Tasnuva Chowdhury (Alt.)   |         | X      |
| MoWCA                            | Ms. Anita Rani Saha            | X       |        |
| UN Women                         | Ms. Tapati Saha                |         | X      |
| Norwegian Church Aid             | Ms. Sharifa Abdulaziz (Alt.)   |         | X      |
| BNWLA                            | Ms. Nazma Sultana (Alt.)       |         | X      |
| Community Partners International | Ms. Rashmi Sharma              |         | X      |
| Danish Refugee Council           | Ms. Dashakti Reddy (Alt.)      | X       |        |
| RTMI                             | Ms. Monira Parvin Ruba (Alt.)  |         | X      |
| CCDB                             | Ms. Sabina Yeasmin             |         | X      |
| CARE                             | Ms. Clementine Novales         | X       |        |
| NGO FORUM                        | Ms. Romya Chowdhury Bristy     |         | X      |
| DCA                              | Mr. Shair Ibrahim              | X       |        |
| World Vision                     | Ms. Backey Tripura (Alt.)      | X       |        |

**Guests**

|                        |                         |
|------------------------|-------------------------|
| UNFPA                  | Fathema Sultana         |
| UNFPA                  | Mariana Santoyo         |
| AAB                    | Shahnaj Parvin          |
| Action Against Hunger  | Mita Rani Roy Chowdhury |
| PIN                    | Ummeh Sania Lisha       |
| OCC MoWCA              | Rafeya Akter            |
| Legal Action Worldwide | Conot Hartnett          |
| Help Cox's Bazar       | K. M. Mohosinuzzaman    |
| TAI                    | Anzuman Ara Begum       |
| Terre des Hommes       | Shane Harrison          |
| OXFAM                  | Asma Nargis             |
| UNHCR                  | Priscilla Tamale        |
| GUK                    | Nurjahan Begum          |
| Protection Sector WG   | Uzzal Bhattacharjee     |
| JADE                   | Ayumi Miyagaver         |

### **Approval of Minutes:**

Minutes for 12 November, 2018 GBV Sub-sector meeting were approved by consensus.

### **Announcements:**

- 16 days of activism: planned activities were launched at different camps, including meeting between Rohingya women and CiC, followed by tree plantation at Camp 4-UN Women office

### **Burning Issues:**

- GBV Protection and activities update, concern, challenges:
  - Group of Rohingyas submitted a petition at Camp 21 against CiC regarding misbehavior and way of addressing GBV cases with protection services
  - GBV SS needs an appropriate strategy and mechanism to maintain regular relationship and engagement with CiC and the government
  - High turnover of CiC is a challenge for the organizations working in the camps on GBV Protection and prevention
  - GBV SS can arrange a meeting with RRRC, CiC on GBV operations and creating a relationship with the government and agencies
  - Concerns on mediation process on the GBV cases reporting to agencies and CiCs
  - Suggestion to schedule meeting with RRRC and CiCs related to GBV SS activities:
    - A small group to be formed for identifying talking points for the meeting with CiC and RRRC
    - Invite RRRC to the GBV SS meeting
    - Small group members: UNICEF, CARE, OXFAM, IOM, IRC, BRAC, DRC, Action Aid Bangladesh, JADE, MOWCA
    - First meeting scheduled to be held at 10 am on Monday at UNFPA meeting room

### **Business Items:**

#### 1. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

##### *Presentation on Site Planning*

- Feedback on priorities of each sector to be sent for consolidation

#### 2. DISCUSSION/ACTION

##### *Distribution and storage of Dignity Kit during emergency*

- Discussion on harmonization of dignity kit items, amount of DK required for emergency and possible distribution.
- Assessment on distribution process (for emergency or to be used to connect to women and girls in the community):
  - Need for assessment to find out about the choices of women and girls for the DKs
  - Need for orienting targeted women and girls on how to use the contents of the DK
- WASH has conducted an assessment on the needs and choices of DK
- Former Dignity Kit Task Force members include UNICEF, IOM, UNFPA, Action Aid and IRC
- UNFPA has assessment tools and reports, which will be shared with the SS members
- Formation of committee to discuss DK storage for emergency, regular activities, post assessment forms
  - Meeting scheduled at 2 pm on Wednesday, 03 December 2018 at UNFPA meeting room

#### 3. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

##### *Presentation on WASH facilities*

##### *Presenter: CARE and PIN*

- Discussion on:
  - Preference of women and girls for disposal
  - Specific design used for the WASH facility in camp

#### 4. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

##### *WHO recommendation*

### **External Updates:**

- GBV Case Management Task Force
- Needs Assessment Task Force

### **AOB:**

- SOP will be submitted on 16 of December for internal review

- Discussion on purpose of GBV SS and how partners can use the platform for sharing and updating GBV Protection activities on ground

**Actions:**

**Adjournment:**

The meeting was adjourned at 01:00 PM. The next GBV SS meeting shall convene on 10 December 2018.